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Nordenberg, Tamar

From: Carson, Louis J

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 11:35 AM

To: Levitt, Joseph A; Nordenberg, Tamar; Bolger, Philip M; Spiller, Philip C; Davidson, Marjorie L;
Lake, Lloyd R

Subject: FW: FDA

-—--0Original Message--—--

From: Michelle Catlin [mailto:mcatlin@nas.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 11:20 AM
To: Carson, Louis J

Subject: Re: FDA

Could you please forward this as requested by Bob Goyer.
Thank you, '
Michelle

Forwarded by Michelle Catlin on 01/16/2001 11:18 AM

"robert_goyer" <robert_goyer@email.msn.com> on 01/16/2001 11:10:18 AM

To:  Michelle Catlin@NAS

+

cc:

Subject: Re: FDA

-

Michelle: Please forwar{nthe following brief comment for me to Joseph
Levitt, FDA and copy toMike Bolger.

Mr Levitt: Congratulations on publishing the methy! mercury fish advisory. |
expect there will be some continuing dicussion regarding the action level but
1 expect the scientific community welcomes this first step. Regards, Bob
Goyer

----- Original Message -——---
From: "Michelle Catlin" <mcatlin@nas.edu>
To: <robert_goyer@msn.com>; <tburke@jhsph.edu>; <aad990@wayne.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 4:52 PM
’ 1



Subject: FDA

> Hello,

>

> When | was talking with Lou Carson (he is who organized the meeting with
FDA

> that you went to), he said that he would be interested in your comments on
the

> fish advisory. If you want me to forward any comments, | can.

>

> Michelle

>

>

>





